STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Horry ; . . _
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS2603962

‘ Calvin Solomon Barr )y A/WH: _2014A2620601785
AKA: — )  Date of Offense: _8/9/2014
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 39 ' ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0370(b)(2} L)
DoB: _ SS# { )  CDR Code #: _ 0186 )
Address:. | ) -
City,State,Zip:  Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-3949 J
oLk |l siDR . z SENTENCE SHEETJUN i 2016
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ‘ ) C C
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or - [ggfgﬂfsqppe a l
TO: PWID/Dist. of Marijuana or other Sch. LILIII drug. |st Offense ' S
inviolation of § 44-53-0370(b)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0186
NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-2545

) w/minor Lst or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, ("] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST 160039 ‘

“Caraker, Jr., David P. SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for 8 determinate term of 5 days/month or [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of _days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

moaths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

A CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE tosentence on: éhichments - 201S6S 2403964 , 201565260313

] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied |
by the State Department of Corrections. )
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-§ 35.

Puasuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 1 5—65§rin1§15al i
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. o £ f_’_" rm :
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 8m & £ X
[(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [[) Detf. Waives Hearing [ClOrdered  PTUP _:g§ N —
Totel: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Segiee Employfidnt i3
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ g8, m Z
—c = O
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. <= & Vian!
May serve W/E begining ?‘lj s d’j
Resipient: Substance Abuse Counseling Ol é" ~1
*Fige: ) Random Drug/Alcohol testing o .
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be peh i equal, consecutive ) Y,
§ 14-1-211(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 STO0. 00 pmts. of § 85‘88 begimingw@&
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § - :
g $6-5-2995 (DUI Assessment}) $12 $ h o paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 36-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 § Other:
Prowiso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ N
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ .Q0
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 | gg éis
§ 80-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ ‘
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ ) Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ g.OD § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ _ during, probation. '
TOTAL B X 00 248

o

Clexk of Court/ Depuyty/Clerk
Caurt Reporter:
SOCA/217 (03/2011)

Judge Code:
Sentence Date: Y
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Horry C
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2015GS2603963
Calvin Solomon Barr A/WH  2014A2620601786

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
)
)
AKA: ; Date of Offense: _8/9/2014
)
)
)
)
)

Race: BLACK  Sexx M Age: 39 S.C.Code § : 44-53-0370(b)} 1)
DOB: | SS#: / CDR Code #: _ 0184

Address: s

City,State.Zip.  Mvrtle Beach, SC 29577-3949
DL¥: I siD#
*CDL Yes[:l No[:] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ | No([] - ‘ :

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was XI CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: PWID/Dist. of Cocaine/LSD/other Narcotic drugs in Sch. I(b) & (c)/Sched. 11, 2nd offense

inviolationof § 44-53-0370(b)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0184
X] NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC (]§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
Thechargeis: [X] AsIndicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepieais: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.

ATIEST: w"’ 100039
.Caraker, Jr., David P. SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ™ State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of | S days/month or [} underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

SENTENCE SHEET

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

momths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. — - .
g CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to scntence on: ndichments - 201565 2 ®39 ¢4 201565260390 2.

[} The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated a£d applied

by the State Department of Corrections. m~
[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17- ?;5 135-—-

.‘

.)

Pmuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25- ﬂp;g 1%25—6&_Cr|mﬁ|al
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. 32

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: o & o
[(JRESTITUTION: [) Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP © iy 2;’
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public S&ize l,::mp]oﬁ"n'ent ®
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ RET TR
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. L = —<

May serve W/E begining N
Resipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling ~ [
*Fthe: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
g 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be e i, consecutive nt
§ 14-1-211{AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ ‘ oo.oo pmls of $ g beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ :
g 86-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 paid to Public Defender Fun
§ $6-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 O‘her'
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ ¥4-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ .0
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 %g
§ 30-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 96-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counscl,
Prowiso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ .00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County  (if paid in instaliments) $ S.gb during probation.
TOTAL $
\Ndy Presiding Judge ‘

Clerk of Court/ Dep - Judge Code:

Cotirt Reporter: Sentence Date: L{ 2,| - e

SOCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Horry ; |
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS2603964
Calvin Solomon Barr ) A/W# _2014A2620601787
AKA. . )  DateofOffense: _8/9/2014
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 39 y SC.Code §: 44-53-0370 (dX(3)
DOB: | [ Ss#: f )  CDRCode# _ 3012
Address: { )
City,State,Zip: _Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-3949
pLA ] SIDF. 2 SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[J CMV Yes[ | No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [TJPLEADS
T Possession of Cocaine, 2nd offense
in violation of § 44-53-0370 (dX3) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3012
X] NON-VIOLENT {7 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS []Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor lst or Lewd Act)

Thechargeis: (X} AsIndicted, [ |Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Theplea is: [ JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
ATYEST: 100039

Caraker, Jr., David P. SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the (] State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for & determinate term of 5 days/month @ or [ ] underthe Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed years
and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. . } . o3b1
[¥. CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Trdictments 2015 -6S Zh-03A03 ' 2015C52%
[J The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25<135.
™~
Pupsuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16- -65 (Eziminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. zO S "(_‘ m
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: oh b = -Afi i
PP =2
[(JRESTITUTION: (] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [(JOrdered PTUP S = .
= = —
Total: §$ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public SerwcggE;p’éloyméﬁ? m
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  [] =4 5 o SJ_)
— = .
{7 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. 2 Z-: ﬁl o
— May serve W/E begining b Tj
Regipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O é:” o
*Fine: $ ' Random Drug/Alcohol testing = [ ©
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ) Fine may be pd in equal, consecutive weekdg/ma)
§ 14-1-211(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 50 5 10O0.00 pmts. of § 25 OO begimning __ DL 1\303‘
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ $6-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ $ — paid to Public Defender Fund
§ $6-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Prowiso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3
§ M-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ L Q0
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ $6-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § "1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Prowiso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ OO0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%2o County (if paid in instaliments) $ Q during probation.
TOTAL $ .
. - Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Dep lerk -] - Judge Code: 2182 7 7
Comrt Reporter: [V Sentence Date: Yy-2i-lp

SOCA/217 (03/2011)




WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2015.G5-26- _%%ﬂ\
b
Stephen Thackray Myrtie Beach Police E R 3 tEﬂ LO
Department
zms JUN |5 f‘ﬁ\b $tate of South Carolina
“i».«County of Horry
" CLER ver, §
HORRY%F?m o
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
September, 2015 TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
6142620601785
CDR: 0186 44-53-0370(b)(2)
DOA. 8/10/2014 THE STATE
V8.
' ACTION OF GRAND JURY —Ealvin Solomon Barr

TRUE BILL &m

Myme Beach. SC. 29577-3949
- poB: -
OSSN o B !

~ [ .. . 1

person of Grand Jury

ate: ATTORNEY: Stuart M Axellrod

VERDICT Indictment for
Possession of marijuana with intent to
" distribute
Jimmy A. Richardson, Il, Solicitor
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

. -""F@ﬁpnql

s . -
L.-J\,,-‘h_“

- T
FUNEE SRS

'Y'."" "‘!t
I-’ I ||

21SSEP 18 PM 1212

ME: R0 Bl HS HAED
Cl_._-‘u\ Ul LLU.\'

DATE RECEIVED s

CERANTY 0 oo




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
o INDICTMENT o

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 17, 2015, the Grand
Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath: .

POSSESSION OF MARIJUANA WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE
LA CDR: 0186 44-53-0370(bX2) '

That_Calvin Solomon Barr did in Horry County, on or about August 9, 2014, possess with intent to distribute,
dispense or delivielj,ipr did aid, abet, attempt or conspire to distribute, dispense or deliver, a quantity of Marijuana, a
controfled substancé under provisions of Section 44-53-110, gt. seq., S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended, such
possession not having been authorized by law, and in violation of Section 44-53-0370(b)(2), S. C. Code of Laws,
1976, ars‘amended.‘ : A ’

Against the peace and dignity of the State, andvcontfary to the statute in such case

made and provided. .
IMMY XJRICHARDSON, Ii

FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR




WITNESSES
Stephen Thackray Myrtie Beach Pol:

LEhT FIED COPY

Department

DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-26- 5 Zéﬁ

"ﬁiﬁ JUW PHil: IBThe State of South Carolina

Lf}’}u&m_« f""

e s County of Horry

"CLERK OF.COURT
HORRY ‘COUNTY' ?:,‘;‘3;1§=raker Jr

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

“5014A2620601786
CDR. 0184 44-53-0370(b)(1)
DOA: 8/10/2014

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

September, 2015 TERM

THE STATE

V8. -

Calvin Solomon Barr
BI M

Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-3949

DOB: -
SSN:

ATTORNEY: Stuart M. Axelrod

Fmperson gf Grand Jury

SEP 172015

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Indictment for

Possession with intent to distribute heroin

Jimmy A. Richardson, Il, Solicitor

m“qqm NL

._‘.1\.uu\.. -

AI5SEP 18 PM |: 12

CLLy " ur coU nc

DATE RECEWED FROM
GRAND JURY




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 17 2015, the Grand
Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath:

. ¢ ) POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE HEROIN

CDR: 0184 44-53-0370(b)(1)

“That"Calvin. Sdféhon Barr did in Horry County on or about August 9, 2014, possess with intent to distribute,
dispense or deliver, or did aid, abet, attempt or conspire to distribute, dispense, or deliver a quantity of Heroin, a
¢ /Schédule 1 controlled substance under the provisions of Section 44-53-110, et. seq., S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as

amended, such possession not having been authorized by law, in violation of Section 44-53-0370(bX1), S. C. Code
of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.
PN

IMMY £JRICHARDSON, |I
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR




WITNESSES | DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-26- j_fé_fz B
Stephen Thackray Myrtie Beach Police 4 e

- e 1A . [ S
" Department CERTIF {£0 covs EERP G
- . . N",\"S plihg fdate of South Carolina  4i5SEP 18 PN |2 |2
| e ulwlounty of Horry COMOLART BUSERS wARD
\.{‘/Fj\{lf)’-kb »b';(},' raker, Jr, - ‘ . o _CLT_;\K Cr ¢Guld
gl e
HORR' ‘
I ; 0 JuURY
: COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS GRAND J&

September, 2015 TERM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

5014A2620601787 T

CDR: 3012 44-53-0370 (a)(3) .

DOA: 8/10/2014 : ‘ _ THE STATE

VSs.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY A Caivin Solomon Barr
| TRUEBILL  ** |
4 — Myrtie Beach, SC 29577-3949 o :
, ' DOB: S ,
- SSN: - T -
Foreprson of Grand Jury ATTORNEY: Stuart M. Axelrod |
VERDICT Indictment.for

Possession of powder cocaine

Jimmy A. Richardson, ll, Solicitor

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

aLlBLLLE

(O N LT ‘L

mem—— e
e ——— ——
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) o
' INDICTMENT

~—

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessmns convened on September 17, 2015, the Grand
Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath

POSSESSION OF POWDER COCAINE

CDR: 3012 44-53-0370(dX3)

That Calvin Solomon Barr did in Horry County on or about August 9, 2014, knowingly, willfully, and intentionally
possess a quantity of Powder Cocaine, a controlled substance under provisions of Section 44-53-110, et. seq.. Code
of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended, such possession not having been authorized by law, and being in
violation of Section 44-53-370(d)(3). S. C. Code of Laws 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case
made and provnded 4

G\
IMMY AJRICHARDSON, I
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR

Z’JO 0'6
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Myrtle Beach

secuting Aaency Myrtle Beach Police Department

Prosecuting Oficer: - Stephen Thackray - 7846
. Offense: Drugs / Manufacture, possession of other sub. in

. Sch. I, I, I or flunitrazepam or analogue, w.Lt.d.

Offense Code: 0186
" CodedOrdinance Secc  44-53-0370(b)}{(2)
1S wsmant 1S @

County/ Municipaiity of
] ]

. The aocused

Is o

be amesied and brought AbefDre ma t0 be

dealt with according fo the law.

-89

Date:

Sgnatae of Judga

T <opy of th,s’ arrest was delwared
defandant LQ;WQ“:_ZQ /

Eaa '{()J" ‘

RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions
PO Box 677

1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

; . ARREST WARRANT _ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) , ORIGINAL L ot
= D County/ Municipality of ) : AEFIDAVIT A 21, 2008
"% 2014A2620601785 _ Nt Beah , |
STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA VLT csonally appeared before me the affiant Stephen 'nmckray who
: D Countyl Municipalty of “JRR{ CU\M ¢ duly swom deposes and says that defendant Calvin Solomon Barr

is couny and staie on orabout  §/9/2014 | viclate the cnminal laws of the

W 9 Pﬁﬁmu th Carolina (or ordinance of D County/ Municipality of Myrtle Beach )

THE STATE 14019526 in the foﬂow]ng particulars: -
against
Calvin Solomon Barr MFLAH“’ “UBLOW“ OF OFFENSE: Drups / Manufacture, posscsslon of other sub. ir Sch. L, IL, 111 or flunitrazepam or analogue, w.i.td. -
~ - LERK O : 15t offense
Address: :
M - ‘ : ' : ‘
yrtle Bf’ ach, SC 29577 39.49 —— I further shate that there is probable cause 1o believe that the defendant named above did  commit
§ Phone: SSN: . the cime set forth and that probsble cause is based ony the following facts:
Sex: Race: Height: Waight: i
DL’; —M— —!53————— ek 5 8 / et 171 On 08/09/2014 officers exccuted a search warrant at the defendam 5 residence at 206 Maple Street in the city limits of Myrtle Beach.
e _§C |, buE . Located in’ packin‘the:Jaundcy room were four mdmdual bags of a green leafy substance which tested positive for THC and
. PoB: . Agency ORI ¢ 'SC0260600 weighed 190 4 grams. Given these facts there is probable cal.se to believe the defendam did comrmt the offentse of Possession With

Intent to Distribute Marijuana 44-53-0370 (b)(2).

Signature of Affiant
STATE OF SOUTH CARDULINA . ;
Countyl Muricipality of Affiants Address 1101 Oak Street
D . ) { Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-
Myrtle Beach Affants Te!eiphone

ARREEST WARRANT SO0 swpar’t /ﬁ,

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPAL[‘IY OR ANY CONSTABLE QF THIS COUNTY:
it appsarng from the above afﬁdavzt that there am reasonable grounds to believe that

on orabout  8/9/2014 defendant gCaIvm Solomon Barr

did violate the criminal laws of the Stste of South Carofina !{or ordinance of

[:] County/ Municipality of © Myrtle Beach ; )assetforth belaw:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs/ Manufacture possessmn of other sub. in Sch. I, II, HI or flunitrazepam or analogue, w.i.t.d. -

st offense

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom befora me, you are empowered and directed to amest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith ta be dealt with according o law. AmpyumusArrastWarmnt shall be delivered io the defendant at the bime of It execution, of as
soan thereafter as is practicable
Swom to and subscribed before me

on 8/10/2014

)
) Judge's Add}ass 1101 Oak Street

=) ) ‘ Myrtle Beach, SC 29577~
)
}

Judge's Tetephone  (843)918-1356

- - M T ot
Issumg§Ccurf D Magistrate unicipal i

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




T

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' ) ORIGINAL 5 raary coern

° . ARREST WARRANT ‘
jéj [] Cowntyt [ Mumicipaiy of ) AFFIDAVIT 21 o
2014A2620601786 £y €D i Beact )
: SIATEOF SOUTH CGROUNIA of HORRY COU? e‘rsonal!y appeared before me the affiant Stephen Thgckray 4 who
D i Y ricspality ‘Z‘ y sworn deposes and says that defendant Cal:vin Solomon Bamr
Myn_[e Beach 7{“\‘ RUG 19 ?ﬁ in this. ccunty and state on orabout 8/972014 { violate the cnminal lews of the
State of Sauth Caroling {or ondinance of D County/ Municipelity of Myrtle Beach )
THE STATE e P& 18828 o3 By i ollowing  partioutars:
against (AW 1
Calvin Solomon Barr R*‘ 0F C0BBsermion or orrense: Drugs / MDP, Narcotic drugs in Sch_ K(b) & (c), LSD, and Sched. II - 2nd offense
Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-3949 C— I futher stete that there is probable cause to belveve that the defendant named above did commit
Phone: . SSN: N _ the crime set forth and that probabie cause is based on;the following  facts:
Sec M Rece: B Hesgnt: 5 8 Weight ____1;7_1_ ()9/201 oﬁi ers execut d a warrant at the dcfcndant’s residence at 206 Maple Street in the city limits of Myrtle Beach.
DL State: sC . DL# ; tiwas a lock box whxch contained seventeen glassine baggies of a brown powder
no: ; Agency ORI#  SC0260600 substance These baggies had a packaged weight of 7.1 grams and fested positive for heroin, The Defendant has a prior conviction

 secuting Agency. . Myrtle Beach Police Department
Prosecuting Officer.  Stepben Thackray - 7846
Offense: Drugs / MDP, Narcotic drugs in Sch. I{(b) & (c),
LSD, and Sched. 1I - 2nd oftense
Offense Code: 0184
Code/Ordinance Sec:  44-33-0370(b)(1)

for possession of cocaine base from 2010. Given these facts there is probable cause to believe the defendant did commit the offense
of Possession With Intent 1o Distribute Heroin. 44-53-0370 (B)(])

This wata (s CERTIFIEDS  FOR . SERVICE. & The
D County/ D Municipality of ]
. The accused
s to be arested and brought befcre me to be
dealt with acconding to the law.

LSs)

- Signatire of Judgs
Date:

.. topy of this was de
deferdant C (‘i‘ Wﬂw—B’Jf”

on

RETURN WARRANT T0: (/

General Sessions
~ PO Box 677
. 1301 2nd Avenue
- Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Signature of Afiant
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) i
I Affiants Address 1101 Oak Street
County/ Municipality of
L] unicipalty o ; Myrile Beach, SC 29577-
Myrtle Beach Affiant's Telephone

ARRésr WARRANT /§ 000 <ot /7

TQ ANY LAW ENFORCEME)JT OFFICER QF THIS STATE OR MUN!CIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
ft appearng from the above I affidavit that thare are reasonable grounds (o  believe that

;
on orabout 8/9/2014 defendant | Calvin Solomon Barr

did viclate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina; (or ordinance of
D County/ Municipality of Myrtle Beach i ) as set forth below:

" DESGRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / MDP, Nercotic drugs i m Sch. I(b) & (<), LSD, and Sched. II - 2nd offense

Having found probahle cause and the above affiant having swom befure me. you are empowered and directed to amest the said defendant and bring him or
her befare me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this, 'amrest Warrant shall be deliverad ta the defendant at the time of its execution, or as’

soon thereafter as is practicable ;
Swom to and subscribed bafore me ) I
on 8/10/2014 ) i -
Judge's Address 1101 Oak Street
L &59 ) | Muyrtle Beach, SC 29577~
G — : -

Che é ble, gd Anderson y Juoses eiiphone (843)918-1356 ,
Judge Gode:  §065 ) [ssuing Court: D Magistrate Municipal [:[ Circult
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- ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ; ORIGINAL 5y Gonan

/Q ‘ [[] Gounty Muricipalty of . AFFIDAVIT Attt oo
- & 2014A2620601787 r ‘L.ED MyrﬂeBeach ) {
SIATE OF SOUTH CQJROUNA of -{ORR Y cou Personally appeared before me the affient  Stephen Thhclqév who
D . i gz. Jm l‘y swom deposes and says that defendant  Calvin Solomon Barr
Myrtle Beach zmlg AU6 { 9 PH In tis county and state on or aboE] £/ 9/2014 Violata the commal laws of the
State of South Carolina {or ordinance of County/ X} Municipality of Myrtle Beach )
THE STATE P i Jugh i’i@\ﬁéﬁwm particutars: . ;
against of 1
Calvin Solomon Barr CLERK Hé}’ RIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / MDP, Narcotic drugs in Sch. 1(b) & (c), LSD, and Sched. I - 2nd offense N
Addrass: L !
Mynrtle Beach, SC 29577-3949 C— 1 furiher state that there IS probable cause 0 Dbelieve that the defendant named above did commit
Phone: SSN: 1 e the crime set forth and that probsble cause is based on] the foliowing facts:
Sec M Raca: B ) Heignt 5 8 We'ght 17 On 08/09/2014 officers executed a search warrant at the defendant's residence at 206 Maple Street in the city limits of Myrtle Beach.
DL State: - _SC__ DL - backpack: j-raom was a lock box whlch contained a clear plastic baggie of a white powdery substance that
e . Agency ORI SC0260600 wcxghed 3 grams and tested positive for cocaine. The Defendant has a prior conviction for possession of cocaine base from 2010
_sadlting Agencr Myrtle Beach Police Department - Given thesc facts there is probable causc to believe the dcfcﬁdam did commit the offense of Possession With Intent to Distribute
Prosecuting Officer: . Stephen Thackray - 7846 Cocaine. 44-53-0370 (b)(1).

Offense: Drugs / MDP, Narcotic drugs m Sch. I(b) & (c), ' o
LSD, and Sched. I - 2nd offense . g

Offense Code: 0184 i
Code/Ordinance Sec:  44-53-0370(b}(1) - Signature of Affant [ / g7 o
TR, warmrant 15 TERTIEEDS ™ O SERVICE  n - the STATE OF s;)UTH CAROUNA ¢ f
[] Countyr  [T] Municipstity of (] coury Moricipally of ; Affants Address 1101 Qak Street
. The acoused X \ | My Beach, SC 29577~
15 10 Dbe armrested and brought ~before me to be Myrtle Beach Affiant's Telephone
dealt with sccarding to the law ,
|
! —
&S ARREST WARRANT /S , 000 Sty
Bignadure of Judge . B i
Date: . TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
it appearing from the above | affidavit that there are reasonsble grounds to  believe that
RETURN

on orabout 8/ 9/2014 dafendant | Calvin Solomon Barr

. copy of i was delivered (tx)*;‘
defendant e \1 did viclate the ciminal laws of the State of South Carolina; {(or ordinance of
o v (RGN [ = ad D County/ Municipality of Myrile Beach ) as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / MDP, Narcotic drugs in Sch. I(b) & (c), LSD, and Sched. I1 - 2nd offense
I
Having fuund probable cause and the above affiant having swom befo:e ma, you are empowerad and directed to amest the sakd defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with accoeding to law. A copy od’thlsAnestWanant shall be delivered ta the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

soon therealter as is praciicatie

°" - L O - [
A

~ i — - Swarm t and subscribed before ma )
RETURN WARRANT TO: on 8/10/2014 - )
General Sessions ) Judge's Address 1101 Qak Street
) 5 Gaumy ] J 's Telephol
. 2:301 2nd;&(\:'62119u;28 Chery 9hlegel Anderson ) udge’s Telephone  (843)918-1356
onvay, Judge Code 8065 ) lssuingGout: [ | Magistrate Municipal [] ot
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
IN THE COUNTY OF HORRY ) INDICTMENT NUMBER: 2015-GS-26-3962
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ;

vs. ; VERDICT FORM
CALVIN SOLOMON BARR ;
DEFENDANT. ;
)

As to the charge of POSSESSION OF MARIJUANA WITH INT NE

TO DISTRIBUTE, we, the jury, unanimously find the defendant i;
(Circle one) t

,‘

Lm, .a:’_
20
SRR ;;;
= R
OO L g
GUILTY NOT GUILTY gt iR
- 23t

If you found the defendant guilty of possession with intent to dlstrlbute
marijuana, stop your deliberations here. If you found the defendant not
guilty of possession with intent to distribute marijuana, you may
consider the charge of possession of marijuana.

As to the charge of POSSESSION OF MARIJUANA, we, the j Jury,
unanimously find the defendant:
(Circle one)

GUILTY NOT GUILTY

cpersyn

e




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT NUMBER: 2015-GS-26-3963

IN THE COUNTY OF HORRY

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
vs.

CALVIN SOLOMON BARR

)
)
)
)
) * VERDICT FORM
) N
)

DEFENDANT. )

)

As to the charge of POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE
HEROIN, we, the jury, unanimously find the defendant:

(Circle one)

GUILTY | NOT GUILTY

If you found the defendant guilty of possession with intent to distribute
heroin, stop your deliberations here. If you found the defendant not
guilty of possession with intent to distribute heroin, you may consider

the charge of possession of heroin.

S s
As 1o the charge of POSSESSION OF HEROIN, we, the jurygi £ &
unanimously find the defendant: J2 & &
(Circle one) §85§ "~
ZE T
GUILTY NOT GUILTY o=
Forcepergon

Dat
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) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROCLINA
) INDICTMENT NUMBER: 2015-GS-26-3564

IN THE COUNTY OF HORRY
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
VS, VERDICT FORM

CALVIN SOLOMON BARR

DEFENDANT.

e’ W Nt Nt Nt Nt Nt N’ Nt

As to the charge of POSSESSION OF POWDER COCAINE, we, the
jury, unanimously find the defendant:
(Cir

NOT GUILTY

Forepérson
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